
1

From: @rfs.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 3:07 PM
To: JOSS NSW
Subject: AF 095 for your action
Attachments: AF095.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content 
is safe. 

Please see the attached AF 095 for your action. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

 

 
Major  
Manager – Defence Assistance to the Civil Community (DACC) 
Joint Operations Support Staff NSW 
Directorate of Operations and Training Area Management (DOTAM)  

 

Mob:   (Primary contact number) 
JOSS Mob:   
Duty Mob:   
Group Email:  @defence.gov.au 
Email: @defence.gov.au 

Visit us on (Intranet) at:

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 

From:  @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 29 May 2023 8:39 AM 
To:  ington@rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   JOSS NSW 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: 230529 ‐ RE: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning 

Your DACC 5 request had already been approved by CDF with TASKORD issued. 
Like last DACC 5 request, please have   to contact 1 JMU for delivery arrangement. 

1 JMU OPS - AT)DEFENCE.GOV.AU, . 
  @defence.gov.au) 

I am preparing Deed for Provision to be cleared by MSC Legal. 

Regards, 
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
Email:  @defence.gov.au 

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

From:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 12:21 PM 
To: JOSS NSW  @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

Subject: RE: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.  ⚠.

Thank you – much appreciated. 

Regards, 

Assistant Commissioner   
Director, State Operations 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
State Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 214
P   M   E  @rfs.nsw.gov.au 

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 

From:  @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of JOSS NSW 
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 15:37 
To:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   JOSS NSW 
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@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon

Thanks for submitting your DACC 5 request in the updated form. 
It has been registered as 5655150523 and forward to our MSC for further process. 

The Department of Defence is committed to assisting the civil community in both emergency and non‐emergency 
situations.  
As your request for Defence support is significant, please be patient as we take the time to consider your request 
and  
engage with internal stakeholders to scope your requirements. 
For your awareness, the key considerations on Defences support to requests of this nature are: 

 Defences operational requirements at the time

 Whether State and commercial alternatives been considered and if so why they have been deemed
unsuitable.

 The reputational considerations that will attract ministerial attention (enhance the image and reputation of
Defence and demonstrate the capabilities, discipline and professionalism of the men and women who serve
the nation).

 The possibility for Defence recovery of the direct cost or part costs, particularly when the request is from
profit‐making organisations.

 Your acceptance of Defence indemnity and insurance requirements.
Any supporting information you can provide to demonstrate the above will assist in the consideration process. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

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

Visit us on (Intranet) at

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
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 3:08 PM 
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

Thanks again  – my apologies for the misunderstanding. 

A DACC 5 has now been completed and submitted along with the Certificate of Currency. 

A Certificate of Currency for 2023/24 will be provided once it has been received by the organisation. 

Please let me know if you require anything further in the meantime. 

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
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 14:40 
To:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  JOSS NSW 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon 

Thanks for submitting your DACC request and glad to know that RFS has acquired more firefighting assets to deal 
with 2023/24 fire season. 

As you may remember in the last DACC request for transporting the Bell helicopter from Vancouver International 
Airport to Richmond Air force Base, 
you had filled in a DACC 4 Request form which I explained to you that DACC 4 request was for cost less than or equal 
to $10,000;  
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any cost greater than that would be a DACC 5 request. Cost for transportation of helicopter was significant and  
I advised you to refill the updated DACC form and submitted it as DACC 5 Request. 

This time, I would like to advise you to refill the updated DACC Request form (see attached AF095) again so that I 
can submit it 
to our MSC for process. Since it is a DACC 5 request with significant cost, MSC will have to work with 1 JMU for cost 
estimation & delivery arrangement 
and this DACC 5 request will have to be approved by CDF like your last DACC 5 request. 

For your Certificate of Currency, it is valid up to 30 Jun 2023. 
Since the helicopter will be available for transport from 17 July 2023, 
please provide me the updated Certificate of Currency when available. 

Look forward to receiving your DACC request in the updated form. 

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
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 12:29 PM 
To: JOSS NSW  @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

Subject: DACC 4 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation 
Importance: High 
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⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.  ⚠.

Good afternoon Major 

Thank you again for your assistance regarding the recent DACC request. 

El Nino conditions are likely during the 2023/24 fire season and coupled with record fuel loads on the back of recent 
flooding, will result in increased bush/grass fire risk and activity across the State. 

In addition to our recent aircraft, NSW RFS has recently purchased an additional Chinook CH‐47 helicopter which is 
currently in the Canada and will be available for transport from 17 July 2023. 

Commercial shipping options have been identified however due to availability and industry delays, these options will 
negatively affect the arrival of the aircraft and subsequent fitting out requirements ahead of the 2023/24 fire 
season. 

Please find attached an updated DACC 4 request (similar to the previous submitted and actioned) and Certificate of 
Currency for consideration. 

It is noted this request will increased State aviation capabilities and will lessen the reliance on Defence support 
during natural disasters. 

Should your office require further information or wish to discuss this request, I can be contacted on the details 
below. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 5:20 PM
To:
Subject: Ch47

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠
Hi mate 

Further to our conversation  

The aircraft will be ready by the 15th of July  

Closet airport is San Bernardino in California  

Get Outlook for iOS 
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Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
Subject: RE: 230531 ‐ RE: 230529 ‐ RE: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠
Good morning Major

Please be advised the pick-up location for the CH-47 will remain Vancouver International Airport. 

I can confirm will now be available for transportation from 10 July 2023 which has been purchased by the 
NSW RFS. 

The NSW RFS Bell 412 was successfully delivered to RAAF Base Richmond earlier this week which 
received positive media coverage (see below). 

Please let me know if you require anything further. 

As always, thank you for your ongoing support & assistance. 

Regards, 

Assistant Commissioner  
Director, State Operations 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE 
State Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 | Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 
P  M  E @rfs.nsw.gov.au 

PREPARE. ACT. SURVIVE. 

From:  @defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of JOSS NSW 
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 23:05 
To:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc:  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   

@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  @rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;   JOSS NSW 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: 230531 ‐ RE: 230529 ‐ RE: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good evening

We have received email from   that  

“The aircraft will be ready by the 15th of July. 
  Closest airport is San Bernardino in California” 

Is the pick up point confirmed to be moved from Canada to San Bernardo in California ? 
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
@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;  ; JOSS NSW 

@defence.gov.au> 
Subject: 230515 ‐ DACC 5 Request ‐ Airframe Transportation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon  , 

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

Thanks again   – my apologies for the misunderstanding. 

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
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Headquarters Joint Movements
Joint Logistics Command

From:
To: ;  
Cc: JM HQ OPS; AMB 36SQN Ops
Subject: MSN3655 - CH-47D Onload POC"s [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 14 July 2023 8:45:24 AM
Attachments: Loading Instruction CH-47D on C17 Mark-up.pdf

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Good Morning , LM Team,

LM Team,
For the upcoming MSN,  is the RFS POC (based in AUS) who is your direct link to all the
contractors in the US. These contractors will assist with the onload of the CH-47D, some of these
people will also be present for the unload of the CH-47D at YSRI. Please liaise with  as you
see fit.  I only ask that if you have any communication with , please keep me in the loop.
Otherwise, for any other questions or concerns, please contact me and I will happily assist.

 number 

FYSA: the attached publication is the current load plan, however please note the weights for the
CH-47D are less than the publication:
Total weight: 23,932 lbs
Front Axle: 15,104 lbs
Rear Axel: 8,828 lbs

The gentlemen in this email are the Loadmasters for the C17A pick up the CH-47D. Please liaise
with your US team and the LM Team as you need for onload timings, etc.
If you have any issues, please contact me and I will happily assist.

The LM Team contact details are below:

Thank you Gents for your time.
If you have any questions or queries, please contact me on the below details.

Sincerely,

HQ JM – Operations Desk Officer
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Warrant Officer
ADSS-AL
AMTDU
RAAF Base Richmond NSW

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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AAP 7211.038-9-2(AM1) Sect 6 

AL 2  3 of 12 

SHIPPER’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.
a.

b.

c.

d.
e.

Air Transportability Kit 
4.

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.
h.
i.

Shoring Requirements 
5.

Table 4 Shoring Quantities 

Shoring Type No of Pieces Size Material Type 

Approach Shoring 28 18 inches long x 18 inches wide x ¾  inches thick Softwood or Plywood 

Roller Shoring - Ramp Toes 4 90 inches long x 18 inches wide x ¾  inches thick Softwood or Plywood 

Roller Shoring - Ramp 12 96 inches long x 18 inches wide x ¾  inches thick Softwood or Plywood 

Parking Shoring 6 18 inches long x 18 inches wide x ¾  inches thick Softwood or Plywood 
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CH-47D CHINOOK HELICOPTER PREPARATION 

CH-47D INTERNAL LOAD PREPARATION 
8.

a.

(1) 

(2)
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AAP 7211.038-9-2(AM1) Sect 6 

AL 2  5 of 12 

Figure 3   CH-47D Internal Restraint of Rotor Blades 
b.
c.
d.
e.

Helicopter Preparation 
9.

a.

b.

c.
d.

e.

f.

g.
h.
i.

Loading Team Checklist 

10. 

a.
b.

c.
d.
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42. 
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DEED OF AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF DEFENCE ASSISTANCE 

BElWEEN 

COMMONWEAL TH OF AUSTRALIA represented in this Deed by the Department of Defence (ABN 68 706 814 312) 
('Defence') 

AND 

NEW SOUTH WALES RURAL FIRE SERVICE (ABN: 25 003 129 221) ('Recipient'). 

RECITALS 

A. The Recipient described at Item 1 of the Schedule has requested that Defence provide it with specified
support on the dates, locations, and/or times described at item 2 of the Schedule (the Assistance).

B. Defence has agreed to provide the Assistance to the Recipient in accordance with the terms and
conditions set out in this Deed.

NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Definitions

1.1. In these terms and conditions, unless the contrary appears:

(a) 'ADF' means the Australian Defence Force;

(b) 'Assistance' means the assistance described at Item 2 of the Schedule;

(c) 'Commonwealth' means the Commonwealth of Australia and includes the Department of
Defence and the Australian Defence Force;

(d) 'Commonwealth Personnel' includes Defence's officers, employees, agents (including
contractors and subcontractors), consultant and ADF members;

(e) 'Commonwealth Property' includes, but is not limited to: all land, buildings, structures, plant,
vehicles, vessels and aircraft, equipment, fixtures, furniture, clothing, information
technologies and telecommunications assets, stores, and other things (other than money)
owned or held by the Commonwealth necessary to be used to provide the assistance.

(f) 'Defence' means the Department of Defence and includes the ADF;

(g) 'Deed' means this deed, and includes the Schedule and any document expressly
incorporated as part of the Deed;

(h) 'Item' means the relevant item number as set out in the Schedule; and

(i) 'Notifiable Incident' has the meaning given in sections 35 to 37 at the Work Health and Safety
Act 2011 (Cth).

0) 'Recipient' means the party identified at Item 1 of the Schedule to whom the Assistance is
provided;

(k) 'Recipient Personnel' means the Recipient's council members, directors, officers, employees,
agents ,(including contractors and subcontractors) and consultants.

(I) 'Recipient Property' includes, but is not limited to: all land, buildings, structures, plant,
vehicles, vessels and aircraft, equipment, fixtures, furniture, clothing, information
technologies and telecommunications assets, stores, and other things (other than money)
owned or held by the Recipient necessary to be used to provide the assistance.

(m) 'Third Party' means persons other than the parties and their personnel.

(n) Work, Health and Safety (WHS) Law' means all applicable laws relating to work health and
safety and includes (without limitation) the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 (Cth) ("WHS
Act"), the Work Health and Safety Regulations 2011 (Cth) (WHS Regulations') and any
Codes of Practice or Australian Standards that apply to activities under this Deed.

2. Provision of Assistance

2.1. Defence shall provide the Assistance to the Recipient detailed at Item 2 of the Schedule:

(a) for the date period location/s and times (as applicable) and in accordance with any special
conditions for the provision of Assistance as specified in Item 2 of the Schedule.
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9. Work, Health and Safety

9.1. The parties acknowledge that, during the provision of the Assistance, they must each comply
with, and must ensure that their personnel comply with, their respective work, health and safety 
obligations under any applicable WHS Law. 

9.2. The parties shall, during the provision of the Assistance, so far as reasonably practicable, 
consult, co-operate and co-ordinate activities with each other and with any Third Party who, 
concurrently with the parties, has a work, health and safety duty to manage the same work, 
health and safety risks associated with the provision of the Assistance. 

9.3. The parties shall, during the provision of the Assistance, notify each other of any known or 
suspected work, health and safety hazards involved with the provision of the Assistance. 
Such hazards include, but are not limited to: a person's physical limitations, any chemical, 
any object, any toxin, any pollutant, or any other hazardous substance. On receipt of such 
notification, the party best placed to control the risks arising from the hazards shall undertake 
necessary risk assessments, identify control measures and advise the other party of the 
hazards, the risks and relevant control measures. 

9.4. Defence may request the Recipient to take specified measures that Defence considers 
reasonably necessary to comply with its work, health and safety obligations in relation a 
work, health and safety risk. If, following consultation, the Recipient unreasonably fails to 
comply with the request, the Recipient acknowledges that Defence may, at its sole discretion, 
place restrictions on the provision of Assistance or terminate the Deed. 

9.5. The parties shall use their reasonable endeavours to ensure that they provide, within 14 days 
(or such other period as otherwise agreed by them in writing) of a written request by one 
party to the other, any information or copies of documentation requested and held by the 
other party to enable the requesting party to comply with its work, health safety obligations 
under the WHS Law that applies to it. 

9.6. If a Notifiable Incident occurs in connection with the provision of Assistance, the first party to 
become aware of the Notifiable Incident will immediately report it to the other party. Following 
such notification, the parties will: 

(a) promptly provide each other with copies of any notices or other documentation provided
to, or issued by, the relevant Commonwealth, State or Territory regulator in relation to the
Notifiable Incident;

{b) provide each other with such other information as may be required by a party to facilitate 
the notification to, or investigation by the Commonwealth, State or Territory regulator of, 
the Notifiable Incident in accordance with the applicable WHS Law; and 

(c) provide such other reasonable assistance required by a party to undertake mandatory
incident reporting

10. Indemnity

10.1. (a) The Recipient indemnifies the Commonwealth, and Commonwealth Personnel assigned to
provide the Assistance, against any liability, loss, damage, cost (including the cost of any 
settlement and legal costs and expenses on a solicitor and own client basis), compensation 
or expense arising out of the death of or injury to any person (including Commonwealth 
Personnel), or loss of or damage to property (including Commonwealth property) in 
connection with the provision of the Assistance: 

(i) to the extent caused by a default or any unlawful or negligent act or omission of the
Recipient and those Recipient Personnel and other approved persons provided with
the Assistance, or

(ii) to the extent of the Recipient's insurance,

whichever is greater. 

(b) For the purposes of subclause 10.1(a) (ii} the words "to the extent of the Recipient's
insurance" means a legal liability for which the Recipient or its employees is or would be
entitled to be paid or indemnified under the relevant insurance policy held by the
Recipient (subject the terms and conditions of the policy and any exclusions therein} if:

(i) there had been no excess under the policy;

(ii) the party had complied with the terms of the policy;
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